CITY OF

|~

Board of Zoning Adjustment

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

July 29, 2025
Pre-meeting—3:30 p.m. (7" Floor)

Meeting — 4:00 p.m. (Council Chambers)




TABLE OF CONTENTS

IMIINUTES JUNE 2025 .....couciteeeiertennerteesereensiersensserssnssessssssssssnssesssnssessssssssssnssssssnssssssnssessnssssssnnssessnssssssnnssssansssssannans 3
AGENDAL......cco i citteieriteeerteeeiertenseettenseeteessesssnsessssssesssnssessenssssssnssesssnssssssnssessanssessenssessansssssanssessanssessanssessanssesannssesanns 6
CASE NO. 1729 CHURCH STREET NW ... ttuiiiteeierernnierenneierennsieresssesressssssesssssssssssssssssssssnsssssssssssssnssssssnsssssansssssanssesse 7
[0 1 I 1Y S PPURSRUPTPRRR 8
ELEVATION L..uuuuuuuuuuuunuuuutnsusnssssssssensssssssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsssssssssnssssssnssssnnnsnnssnnnssnssnsnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn 9
ELEVATION 2..uuuuuuuuuuuuuunsunssssnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssssssnssssnnnsssssnnnssnssnsnnnnnnnnnnnnn 10
L 100 0 T B = 171 11
A S o013 o 17 N PPN 12
CASE NO.2 101 BETTY STREET SW ...ccuuiiiieeiiiieeniereenniereensiereensereensseresnssessssssessnsssssenssssssnssssssnsssessnnsssssnnsssssnnssssannnes 13
UL/ RPN 14



MINUTES JUNE 2025

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Delayne Dean, Mr. Chester Ayers, Mr. Mark McCurry, Mr.
Tom Polk, and Mrs. Flor Gonzalez

SUPERNUMERARIES: Mr. Mark Moody

OTHERS PRESENT: Mrs. Ruth Priest, Assistant City Attorney
Mr. Tommie Williams Planner
Mr. John Waggoner Inspector Manager & Recorder
Mr. Jonathon Dry Building Inspector

Chair Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:03 p.m. in the Council Chambers on the first
floor at City Hall.

Chair asked that role be called. Present as noted above.

Chair asked if the May 2025 minutes required any corrections. There were no corrections made.
Mr. Chester Ayers motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Tom Polk made a second. On a voice
vote, all Yes, the motion carried. The minutes from the May 2025 meeting were approved.

CASE NO.1

Application and appeal of Donald Gardner to conform as closely as possible in the opinion of the
Board from Section 25-14 (a) for:

1. a 2600 square feet lot size variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (a)
2. and a 10 feet lot width variance form Section 25-10.10 (2) (f)

to construct a new single-family dwelling. Property is located at 729 Church Street NW in an R-
3, Residential Single Family District.

Donald Gardner presented this case to the Board. Mr. Gardner stated his name and address as 729
Church Street NW. Mr. Gardner stated he is asking for a variance to build a home for his daughter.

Chair asked for questions from the Board. Chester Ayers asked if two accessory structures exist
on the property. Mr. Gardner stated no, they are storage buildings and he received a notice of
violation. Chair asked for other questions from the Board. Tom Polk asked if a single-family
dwelling is proposed. Mr. Gardner stated he is proposing to build a 1000 square foot single family
home. Tom Polk asked if he had a survey showing the proposed home on the lot. Mr. Gardner had
a survey of the lot but it did not show the proposed home. Tom Polk asked if he would be able to
meet the setbacks. Mr. Gardner stated yes. Chair stated without having a survey with the proposed



home on it, we do not know exactly what you are building and if more variances would be
necessary. Tom Polk stated the lot does not comply with the existing accessory structures.

Chair asked for any other questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for comments from the
public. Three people from the public spoke in opposition of the variance due to nuisance activities
occurring at the location. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair
asked for comments from the Planning Department. Tommie Williams stated there is increased
investment in the area and it is difficult to grant a variance when the lot is out of compliance. Chair
closed call for public testimony. Chair asked the Board for its ruling. Mark McCurry made a
motion to approve as submitted. Chester Ayers made a second. Chair called for role. All No, the
motion was denied.

CASE NO. 2

Application and appeal of River City Pentecostals for a six space parking variance from Section
25-16 (2) (b) to construct a new church. Property is located at the South East corner intersection
of 14™ Avenue NW and 5" Street NW in an R-4, Residential Multi Family District.

Jaxson McAnally presented the case to the Board. Mr. McAnally stated his name and address as
310 8™ Avenue NE. Mr. McAnally stated he is requesting a parking space variance for a new
church. Chair asked for questions from the Board. Tom Polk asked if there was a seating plan for
the sanctuary. Mr. McAnally stated no, but it will have moveable seats. Chair asked where
overflow parking would be located. Mr. McAnally stated on the street.

Chair asked for any other questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for comments from the
public. None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for
comments from the Planning Department. None. Chair closed call for public testimony. Chair
asked the Board for its ruling. Chester Ayers made a motion to approve as submitted. Tom Polk
made a second. Chair called for role. All Yes, the motion was approved.

CASE NO. 3

Application and appeal of Frank Hernandez for a variance from Section 25-2 (1) to construct an
accessory structure without a main structure. Property has a parcel 1D of 13 02 03 4 000 001.004
and is located in an R-2, Residential Single Family District.

Frank Hernandez presented the case to the Board. Mr. Hernandez stated his name and address as
3705 Montclair Road. Mr. Hernandez stated he is asking for a variance to build an accessory
structure without a main structure. Mr. Hernandez stated the plan is to build the primary residence
in the next couple of years. Mr. Hernandez stated the building is to store personal items.

Chair asked for questions from the Board. Tom Polk asked if it was possible to build the primary
residence in two years. Mr. Hernandez stated yes, construction will start when their current
residence is sold. Tom Polk stated the accessory structure would need to be in the rear yard when
the new home was constructed. Tom Polk asked for the use of the new building. Mr. Hernandez



stated for storage and vehicles and not for business related uses. Chair stated the building is to only
be used for storage.

Chair asked for any other questions from the Board. None. Chair asked for comments from the
public. None. Chair asked for comments from the Building Department. None. Chair asked for
comments from the Planning Department. Tommie Williams stated commercial uses are not
allowed and this property should only be used for residential. Chair closed call for public
testimony. Chair asked the Board for its ruling. Tom Polk made a motion to approve as submitted
with condition the primary residence shall be built within 30 months. Chester Ayers made a
second. Chair called for role. All Yes, the motion was approved.

Chair asked for any other new business. None.

Meeting adjourned at 4:31 p.m.

Delayne Dean, Chair



AGENDA

CASE NO.1

Application and appeal of Donald Gardner to conform as closely as possible in the opinion of the
Board from Section 25-14 (a) for:

3. a 2600 square feet lot size variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (a)
4. and a 10 feet lot width variance form Section 25-10.10 (2) (f)

to construct a new single family dwelling. Property is located at 729 Church Street NW in an R-3,
Residential Single Family District.

CASE NO. 2
Application and appeal of Terry Lawrence for a 15 feet side yard setback variance from Section

25-21.1 (g) and a 5 feet side yard setback variance from Section 25-10.9 (2) (e) to construct a
carport. Property is located at 101 Betty Street SW in an R-2, Residential Single Family District.



402 Lee St NE  1* Floor Council Chamber l Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _Ddepald  Eacner

MAILING ADDR: 122 8 Pemv)q/\e_ SsE Drecat ol
CITY, STATE, ZIP: be’@a*up_ Al  SS5&=s]

PHONE: 42$é3 227 1 50 -t

PROPERTY OWNER: _ /> ~ [ d Garner
OWNERADDR: 77 9 Ch}ur—cl\ S, NW
CITY, STATE, ZIP: A (= PHONE:ﬁ.S«é)’& 27 - S5&7 /

ADDRESS FORAPPEAL: 72 9 Chuocelh S+, NW Decatot, AL, 35¢et)
NATURE OF APPEAL:

() HOME OCCUPATION @ SETBACK VARIANCE () SIGN VARIANCE
(") USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL () APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
\
(D OTHER () SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

*¥**x*xApplicants or Duly Appoint#d Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

iy 1 &AI\/ havue Soceo g speere Teoedr F  Jnp-
+he '+\/ (9quf s 2 PSS Soere 4+ e e 6@7"
7 <n /\/ i s | P Vel Saves &5 Nibis cr i P my

howvws?

Applicant Name (pfin()DﬂAa \A G’q (nPr If applicant is using a Office Use Received By: 5%2 /
Si M %"'ﬁ/\ repr ive for the Zone ['—?

Representative Name (print), | request both signatures Hearing Date ‘%ZZ 3[ '2 b
Si are required Approved/Disapprove

Date,

CASE NO. 1729 CHURCH STREET NW



LOT PLAN

1100 X
35" =
|
W Proposed 3 Bedroom S) Church

ﬁ 0. 2 Bath House T w. Street
b
i 1100 ®
°

Proposed Lot Plan

729 Chur:h Street

DRAWINGS PROVIDED 87
Corey Lanier

7/16/2025

2 g

Lot Plan



CRAWINGS PROVIDED S

Corey Lanier

Plan Overview

729 Church Street

Elevation 1



uoleAa|3 8oy

-
§
§

uoeAa|3 by

uoneAa|3 juoid

OAAWINGS PROVIDED By

Corey Lanier

Elevation Views

729 Church Street

Elevation 2

10



11

15t Floor Plan

426 118"
195 58" 8 1520 112" 1]
Sakilear 28" >« T-10 5/8" 29" 32112, 1R 28" 1010 511"
- 2400m. = -
.ﬁ BEi=.
“ =L "
KITCHEN ; 3
* 10:0" X 12:5° '3 g
N T _ i 5 5
2 I | H s T 5
A : i M. BEDROOM W ) 3
= L R s s
N DINING e sl Q 144" X 140 m T %
2 9-1" X 105" Lo LYl m.cLoseT 3/ ~
bW s . 7.8"X3.2" = 5
e 1\ 4 EEoe
8 |88 g
= 3
E 7 1 K
5 16.0"X 125 I se | = $o 2
* £ 10:0" X 8-10" e
s D
L, UP § ¥ K
L L 1 1 1 | L q lm
T0DH E T 4500 Jn H L
: 1
o m O
" . " - " ", H
O el e 811 1/4 2 911718 <24 e H
16-23/4" 327/8" 13-0 112" y 10
el LIVING AREA
911 SQ FT
AsxFlovr SHEET:




446 1/8"
16-2 314" 13-3 112" edlls q-7 Z>
PEME .
\ &
3 - &
/~ FCLOSET| [l n 3
4 3-0" X597 J &
BEDROOM g
12-11"X 106" : S
o
= o
o~
z 7 X ®
/ n
1 | + °
m | e D st d e B T m
= [CR OFENBEEOWS . I ° Toan . s /] , > | @ 5
S 15-10" X 22-10" HALL £ / | Py 2 _m
: 160" X 6-11" = 5
| LR -+ ¥ 3
, M L
: L 3
| 1 3
, g OPEN BELOW BEDROOM 1 -
, " 157" X 86" 118" X 120" .
” | S
| o
| in s
: | X
! = 2 —
, 3
bl it s i g pontmino g g e c_. N R— i §
gV
-l . " H
T a2 8-15/16 i
16-23/4" 15-11 78" 123172 [oare: ]
i LIVING AREA =
52 5Q FT [scue: |
B
SHEET:
2nd Floor

2"d Floor Plan

12



402 Lee St NE 1% Floor Council Chamber Board of Zoning Adjustment

APPLICANT: _Terry Lawrence
MAILING ADDR: _l0] Se-Hy 5t
CITY, STATE, 2IP: _Decatur, AL, 35 bo3
PHONE: _ X5 b- 565 -85

PROPERTY OWNER: Terry Lawgénce
v \
OWNER ADDR: (9] Ge#,v oy m
CITY, STATE, 2IP: _Decaty , AL, 3Sbo3 PHONE: ASb— 5bS— 85

ADDRESS FOR APPEAL: [0/ [eth) Strees Sl 1
7/

NATURE OF APPEAL:

(© HOME OCCUPATION @5 SETBACK VARIANCE (O SIGN VARIANCE
O USE PERMITTED ON APPEAL O APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
O OTHER (D SURVEY FOR VARIANCES ATTACHED () DRAWINGS FOR VARIANCS ATTACHED

¥****Applicants or Duly Appointed Representative MUST be present in order

For the case to be heard*****

DESCRIBE APPEAL IN DETAIL: (INCLUDE DIMENSIONS, # FT FOR VARIANCES; # FOR PARKING; HARDSHIP; TYPE OF BUSINESS)

_A_sk;%_ﬁm_ai_&p*__‘,vw:mce to byld a Carport beside the house.

&is_gZ_S'thak.gad_o&&g_b_mkg_iﬂ_lQ'se%mk

Applicant Name (print) (gﬁzy /e“ / é@w% If applicant is using a Office Use Received By:

Signature __W/n__—_/ v representative for the Zone %'2

Representative Name (print) B,‘_'_Qb_ﬂ‘d u“p]p[ltgf _____ request both signatures Hearing Date_ 7/2% / 2 S
Sig M /l\//— g~ are required Approved Disapproved

Due_ O 7//0/L5 b4

CASE NO.2 101 BETTY STREET SW
13



PUGH WRIGHT 310 8TH AVENUE NE | DECATUR, ALABAMA 35601 | POST OFFICE BOX 2419
MCANALLY
A K NEE

GENERAL NOTES

1. NORTH REFERENCE IS ALABAMA STATE COORDINATE GRID-WEST ZONE (NAD1983) AS
DETERMINED BY GNSS OBSERVATIONS.

2. ALL MEASUREMENTS SHOWN ARE TO U.S. STANDARDS AND ARE FIELD MEASUREMENTS UNLESS
OTHERWISE SHOWN

3 SOURCE OF INFORMATION USED FOR SURVEY:
PG 14 & 15; D.B. 2010, PG 3023

4. PROPERTY ADDRESS IS 101 BETTY STREET.
5. NO ENCROACHMENTS WERE FOUND ABOVE GROUND EXCEPT AS SHOWN

6. NO SEARCH OF PUBLIC RECORDS HAS BEEN PERFORMED BY THIS FIRM TO DETERMINE IF LEGEND
ANY DEFECTS AND/OR AMBIGUITIES EXIST IN THE TITLE cIPs CAPPED IRON PIN SET
7. THERE WAS NO FIELD LOCATION ATTEMPTED TO DETERMINE THE EXTENT OF SUBSURFACE Pl POINT OF INTERSECTION
STRUCTURES OHE OVER HEAD ELECTRIC LINE
PP POWER POLE
8. UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE, GOVERNMENTAL JURISDICTIONAL AREAS OR NEGATIVE EASEMENT, 8 FLOWER BED
ANY. WHICH VIGHT AFFECT THE USE OF THIS PROPERTY WERE NOT LOCATED. THE
UNDERSIGNED ASSUMES NO. LABILITY FOR ANY LOSS. RESULTING FROM THE EXERCISE OF ANY % " i &
COVERNMENTAL JURISDICTION- AFFECTING THE USE. OF THIS PROPERTY
9. FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON MARCH 14, 2025 Scale 1" = 30’

BOUNDARY SURVEY —— TERRY LAWRENCE —— 101 BETTY STREET

70-25 [DRAWN BY: W] APPROVED BY: WS8 | J0B No. PPP—105-25 | SCALE 1'=30"]

PUGHWRIGHTMCANAI |

Survey

14



